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Sandra Muirhead Email: fyi-request-6008-312e562d@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Ms Muirhead

Re Official Information Act Request — Medical oncology demand and resource

| refer to your Official Information Act request dated 15 June 2017 requesting the following information:
Please can you provide me with the following information:

1 Total number of medical oncology first specialist assessments seen calendar year 2015
The total number of medical oncology first specialist assessments seen calendar year 2015 was 2399.

2 Total number of medical oncology first specialist assessments seen calendar year 2016
The total number of medical oncology first specialist assessments seen calendar year 2016 was 2576.

3 Total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts (including filled and vacant) at senior medical
officer (SMO) level on 01 Jan 2015
The total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts (including filled and vacant) at senior medical
officer (SMO) level on 01 Jan 2015 was 15.13.

4 Total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts (including filled and vacant) at senior medical
officer (SMO) level on 01 Jan 2016
The total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts (including filled and vacant) at senior medical
officer (SMOQ) level on 01 Jan 2016 was 15.61.

5 Total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts {including filled and vacant) at registrar level
on 1Jan 2015
The total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts (including filled and vacant) at registrar level
on 01 Jan 2015 was 10.90.
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6 Total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts (including filled and vacant) at registrar level
on 01 Jan 2016
The total medical oncology full time equivalent staff posts (including filled and vacant) at registrar level
on 01 Jan 2016 was 10.50.

Yours faithfully

ﬁm‘_

Ailsa Claire, OBE
Chief Executive



